
 

AGENDA 
 
Meeting: CORSHAM AREA BOARD 

Place: Lacock Village Hall, East Street, Lacock, SN15 2LF 

Date: Thursday 26 July 2012 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 

Including the Parishes of Box, Corsham, Colerne and Lacock 
 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Marie Todd (Area Board and Member 
Support Manager) on 01225 718036 / marie.todd@wiltshire.gov.uk or Dave Roberts 
(Corsham Community Area Manager), 07979 318504 / dave.roberts@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 

Peter Davis (Vice Chairman) – Corsham Town 

Sheila Parker – Box & Colerne 

Alan Macrae (Chairman) – Corsham Pickwick 

Dick Tonge  – Corsham Without & Box Hill 

 
 

 
PLEASE DO NOT PARK IN EAST STREET BUT USE THE RED LION CAR PARK, 
HIGH STREET, LACOCK, SN15 2LQ 
 



Items to be considered Time 

1   Chairman's Welcome and Introductions (Pages 1 - 2) 7pm 

2   Apologies for Absence   

3   Minutes (Pages 3 - 12)  

 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting 
held on 24 May 2012.  

 

4   Declarations of Interest   

 To declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests or 
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  

 

5   Chairman's Announcements (Pages 13 - 20)  

 To receive any chairman’s announcements including: 
 

• Localism Act Briefing 

• Paths for Communities – Grants for Parishes 

• Youth Funding Scheme  

 

6   Partner Updates (Pages 21 - 28) 7.10pm 

 To receive any updates from the following partners: 
 

(a)  Wiltshire Police 
(b) Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 
(c) NHS Wiltshire 
(d) Town and Parish Council Nominated Representatives 
(e) Corsham Community Area Network (CCAN) 
(f) Chamber of Commerce 
(g) Shadow Community Operations Board (SCOB)  

 

7   Community Area Grants (Pages 29 - 40) 7.25pm 

 The Wiltshire Councillors will consider the following application to 
the Community Area Grants Scheme: 
 
Green Square Group - £1,000 to run an Olympic style fun day at 
Corsham Regis.  

 

8   Volunteering in Wiltshire  7.35pm 

 To receive a presentation from Karen Scott, Community Manager 
(Volunteering Development) regarding volunteering in Wiltshire.  

 

9   Lacock Archives Project  7.55pm 

 To receive an update regarding the Lacock Archives Project from 
Terry Bracher, Local Studies and Archives Manager.  

 



10   Lacock Positive Camera Club Project  8.10pm 

 To receive an update from Fiona Turnbull from the Lacock Positive 
Camera Club regarding a project funded by the Area Board.  

 

11   Visiting Cabinet Member  8.25pm 

 Councillor Stuart Wheeler, Cabinet member for Campus 
Development and Culture (including Leisure, Sport and Libraries), 
will talk briefly about his portfolio and answer any questions.  

 

12   Recommendations from the Community Area Transport 
Group (Pages 41 - 42) 

8.35pm 

 To consider any recommendations from the Community Area 
Transport Group (CATG).  

 

13   Future Meeting Dates and Forward Work Plan (Pages 43 - 44) 8.45pm 

 To note that future meetings will take place on: 
 
Thursday 20 September 2012 – Corsham Town Hall – 7pm 
Thursday 22 November 2012 – Corsham Community Centre – 
7pm 
Thursday 24 January 2013 – Corsham Town Hall – 7pm 
Thursday 21 March 2013 – Box Pavilion – 7pm 
 
A forward work plan for the Area Board is attached for information.  

 

 





© Crown copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 100049050

1:150,000

Lacock Village Hall
East Street
Lacock
SN15 2LF

Lacock Village Hall

1:40,000

Lacock Village Hall

°1:8,000

Page 1



Page 2



Page 1 of 9 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Meeting: CORSHAM AREA BOARD 

Place: Colerne Village Hall, Martin's Croft, Colerne, SN14 8DT 

Date:  24 May 2012 

Start Time: 7pm 

Finish Time: 8.30pm 

 

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:  

Marie Todd (Area Board and Member Support Manager) on 01225 718036 or 
marie.todd@wiltshire.gov.uk. 

Papers available on the Council’s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
In Attendance: 
 
Wiltshire Councillors 
Cllr Peter Davis (Vice Chairman), Cllr Alan MacRae (Chairman), Cllr Sheila Parker and 
Cllr Dick Tonge 
  
Wiltshire Council Officers 
 Dave Roberts – Community Area Manager 
Marie Todd – Area Board and Member Support Manager 
Sian Walker – Service Director 
 
Town and Parish Councillors 
Corsham Town Council – Peter Anstey and David Martin (Clerk) 
Colerne Parish Council – Tom Hall 
 
Partners 
Police – Inspector Martin Schorah 
 
Total in attendance: 30  
 

Page 3



Page 2 of 9 
 
 

 

Agenda 
Item No. 

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision 

1   Election of Chairman 

 Councillor Peter Davis (as current Vice Chairman) sought nominations for 
Chairman of the Area Board. 
 
Decision 
To elect Councillor Alan MacRae as Chairman of the Corsham Area Board 
for the forthcoming municipal year. 

2   Election of Vice Chairman 

 (Councillor Alan MacRae in the chair) 
 

Councillor Alan MacRae asked for nominations for Vice Chairman of the Area 
Board. 
 
Decision 
To elect Councillor Peter Davis as Vice Chairman of the Corsham Area 
Board for the forthcoming municipal year. 

3   Chairman's Welcome and Introductions 

 The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and stated that the Area 
Board was pleased to be visiting Colerne. 

4   Apologies for Absence 

 Apologies for absence were received from: 
 
Josie Evans – Member of the public 
Mike Franklin – Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 
Cllr Philip Glen – Lacock Parish Council 
Anna MacKie – Corsham Community Operations Board 
Cllr Laura Mayes – Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Toby Sturgis – Wiltshire Council 

5   Minutes 

 Decision 
To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held 22 March 2012 as a 
correct record. 
 
The Chairman confirmed that all actions noted in the minutes had been carried 
out and that he would report on the response from the Leader of the Council to 
his letter (minute number 12 refers) once this had been received, 

Page 4



Page 3 of 9 
 
 

6   Declarations of Interest 

 There were no declarations of interest. 

7   Chairman's Announcements 

 (a) 11-19 Commissioning Strategy 
 

The Cabinet has now approved the Commissioning Strategy for 11-19 
year olds and had also approved a Wiltshire Youth Work Offer.  Details of 
progress on this issue regarding increased use of volunteers, the 
formation of Youth Advisory Groups and income generation were outlined 
in the agenda papers. 
 

(b) Paths Improvement Grants Scheme 
 

The above grants scheme was available to help local people to make 
innovative improvements to countryside access in their areas.  The 
closing date for applications is Friday 13 July 2012. 
 

(c) Rural Facilities Survey 2012 
 

The above survey would be posted out to parish clerks over the coming 
weeks and results would be analysed and form part of the evidence base 
used to refresh the Joint Strategic Assessment for Wiltshire. 
 

(d) Cleveland Bridge Weight Restriction 
 

Information was provided regarding the experimental weight restriction in 
Bath between the A36 Bathwick Street and A36 Beckford Road.  Wiltshire 
Council have opposed this restriction. 
 

(e) Helping People to live safely in their own homes 
 

Following extensive consultation the care and support service was now in 
place throughout the county provided by Leonard Cheshire, Aster living, 
Enara Complete Care and Somerset Care.  Further service 
improvements had taken place in relation to telecare response and 
community equipment services and specialist financial advice.   

8   Partner Updates 

 (a) Wiltshire Police 
 

• Sergeant Alan George had now retired and Sergeant Alex Reid 
would be moving to the Chippenham police area for a temporary 
period.  PC Mandy Ball would cover the Corsham Area during this 
time. 

 

Page 5



Page 4 of 9 
 
 

• A number of volunteers had now come forward to help with the 
Speedwatch schemes at Lacock and Gastard.   

 

• The Police had been working with licensing officers to deal with 
anti social behaviour and the situation had improved. 

 

• 2012 was a unique year with a number of special events taking 
place.  Sometimes officers would not be able to attend community 
events particularly on Bank Holidays due to the large number of 
commitments required of them. 

 

• A recent event had resulted in a large backlog of traffic and a 
meeting would be held in August to find out what could have been 
done to prevent this situation. 

 
(b) Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 

 
The Area Board noted the report submitted by the Fire and Rescue 
Service which was included in the agenda pack.  People were urged to 
undergo home fire safety checks before the winter period. 
 

(c) NHS Wiltshire 
 

The Area Board noted the report submitted by NHS Wiltshire which was 
included in the agenda pack. 
 

(d) Box Parish Council 
 

No representative from the Parish Council was present but Cllr Sheila 
Parker reported that the Diamond Jubilee Committee was looking forward 
to the events that had been planned for the Jubilee and thanked the Area 
Board for its financial support. 
 

(e) Colerne Parish Council 
 

• Preparations were underway for the village fete which was being 
organised with support from the Parish Council and Tom Hall 
thanked the Area Board for its financial support.  

• The village had recently hosted a very successful Junior football 
event. 

• A Community Action Group had been formed and it was hoped 
that this would enable a skatepark facility to be built. 

 
(f) Corsham Town Council 

 

• Neston had formed a lorry watch scheme to monitor HGVs passing 
through the village.  The Area Board agreed to give its support to 
the scheme. 

Page 6



Page 5 of 9 
 
 

• A report had been received regarding pedestrian crossings on 
Pickwick Road. 

• The Council was pleased to see that the campus had now 
received planning permission and looked forward to the next stage 
of development including the land transfer. 

• Wiltshire Council’s Capital Assets Committee had now considered 
the future of Rudloe Community Centre.  The Town Council hoped 
that the open aspect and recreation facilities would remain. 

• A fete would be held in Corsham on 2 June and the Town Council 
thanked the Area Board for its financial support.  There would also 
be free parking on Saturday 2 June and thanks was given to 
Wiltshire Council for permitting this. 

 
(g) Lacock Parish Council 

 
Traffic restrictions in Lacock would be strictly enforced over the next few 
months. 
 

(h) Shadow Community Operations Board (SCOB) 
 

Allan Bosley reported that planning permission for the campus had now 
been approved.  Over 2,000 hours had been given by volunteers and 
Allan thanked those that had willingly given their time.  He also thanked 
Corsham Town Council and the Parish Councils for their support for this 
project.  It was hoped that more volunteers would engage over the next 
18 months and a number of sub groups would be formed to deal with 
issues such as arts and finance.  Further details would be available on 
the website www.springfieldccc.com.  Councillor Alan MacRae also 
thanked all those members of the SCOB and the many volunteers that 
had worked so hard to make this project happen. 

9   Fire and Rescue Service Presentation 

 The Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service Risk Management item was not 
considered at this meeting but may come to a future meeting if appropriate. 

10   Informal Adult Education 

 The Area Board received a presentation by the Chairman regarding the future of 
informal adult education in Wiltshire. 
 
The following issues were covered: 
 

• The courses provided under this heading were for leisure or pleasure and 
were a non- statutory service. 

• Wiltshire Council currently provided some informal adult education along 
with other providers such as Wiltshire College.  The Government also 
provided some financial support. 

Page 7



Page 6 of 9 
 
 

• The reasons for the consultation were: 
o Closure of Urchfont Manor College 
o Government’s “Community Learning Trust” model 
o New Community Campuses 
o Need to consider what role Wiltshire Council should take  

• There were four options outlined in the report as follows: 
o To take no action in relation to informal adult education. 
o To be a provider of informal adult education. 
o To facilitate the provision of informal adult education at a local 

level. 
o To coordinate and promote informal adult learning opportunities 

offered from across the county.  

• It was noted that some form of informal adult education could be provided 
at the campus building. 

• The majority of people attending courses at Urchfont Manor had been 
from outside the county but these courses were being subsidised by 
Wiltshire Council. 

• There were other colleges around the county that could provide these 
courses. 

 
Decision 
To recommend the Cabinet to agree Option 4 as outlined in the report – 
Wiltshire Council to coordinate and promote informal adult learning 
opportunities offered across the county. 
 
ACTION: Marie Todd, Area Board and Member Support Manager, to 
forward recommendation to report author to feed back to Cabinet. 

11   Community Area Grants 

 The Area Board consider two applications for 2012/13 Community Area Grant 
Funding. 
 
Decision 
 

(1) To award £1,046 to the Box Rocks Circus Project to construct an 
educational facility that will show how rocks formed and uses of 
rocks.  This award is conditional on the balance of funds being 
available and any necessary planning permissions being agreed. 

 
Reason for Decision 
The project will give enhanced facilities for young people from all social 
groups. 
 
(2) To award Wiltshire Scrapstore and Resource Centre £1,000 towards 

the creation of activity packs for children to make a reminder of the 
Olympics and Jubilee celebrations. 

 

Page 8



Page 7 of 9 
 
 

Reason for Decision 
The project will provide activities for children and young people and involves 
reducing, reusing and recycling materials. 
 
ACTION: Dave Roberts, Community Area Manager 

12   Colerne Colts - Project Update 

 Paul Carey representing the Colerne Colts Football Team gave an update on 
this project which had been supported by a grant of £5k from the Corsham Area 
Board.  A number of team members also accompanied him to the meeting.  The 
following points were covered: 
 

• There had previously not been a children’s football team in Colerne for a 
number of years and children playing football had to travel outside of the 
village to do so. 

• The team now had over 30 players comprising both boys and girls of 
mixed ability. 

• There were also a number of qualified coaches. 

• Fundraising had taken place and the team also had its own website. 

• One tournament had already been held. 

• It was very much hoped that the club was sustainable for the future and 
those involved looked forward to keeping a team in the village and 
planned to expand as necessary. 

• The team thanked the Area Board for the grant funding it had provided 
and gave particular thanks to the support they had received from Dave 
Roberts and Tom Hall. 

13   Jubilee Event Update 

 The Chairman gave the following update regarding the Jubilee event that had 
taken place on Tuesday 1 May in Salisbury: 
 

• There had been 18 jousting tents representing each of the Area Boards in 
Wiltshire. 

• Over 10,000 people had attended the event. 

• A large number of people had visited the Corsham tent to view the 
displays relating to the local area. 

• The Chairman thanked all those who had worked so hard to make the 
event such a success and in particular: 

o Marianne La Frenais – National Trust Lacock 
o Helen Drake – Hartham Park 
o Beryl Mould and Cheryl Gibbs – Corsham Area Heritage 

Information Centre 
o Kristina Kennedy and Jessica Gabbart – Bath Spa University 
o Mary Auld and Tom Durnford – Bath Spa University 
o Nicola Chruszcz and Sharon Thomas – Corsham Town Council 

Page 9



Page 8 of 9 
 
 

14   Visiting Cabinet Member 

 Unfortunately Cllr Toby Sturgis had been unable to attend the meeting so this 
item was withdrawn. 
 
There were two questions which members of the public wished to raise with Cllr 
Sturgis and it was agreed that officers would arrange for written responses to be 
sent. 
 
ACTION: Dave Roberts, Community Area Manager 

15   Community Area Transport Group (CATG) Recommendations 

 The Area Board received an update on the position of the proposals from the 
Community Area Transport Groups (CATG). 
 
Decision 
To agree to put forward the C48 and C155 as priorities for the first round of 
C and unclassified road reviews for the Corsham Community Area with the 
C185 being the reserve priority. 
 
Reason 
This proposal has the support of the CATG.  The C48 has the highest incidents 
of road collisions and the C155 is part of the cycle network route.  
 
ACTION: Dave Roberts , Community Area Manager and Local Highways 
Officer. 
 

16   CCAN - Request for Funding 

 The Area Board considered a request from the Corsham Community Area 
Network (CCAN) for core funding to cover the financial year 2012/13. 
 
It was noted that a large part of CCAN’s work last year had involved consultation 
events linked to refreshing the community plan.  Details of the CCAN budget 
were also circulated with the agenda papers.  A further public engagement event 
was likely to be held in the forthcoming year linked to the community plan and 
community priorities. 
 
CCAN welcomed involvement from interested members of the community who 
wished to join the steering group. 
 
Decision 
To approve the release of the whole year’s funding of £8,450 to CCAN. 
 
Reason 
To enable CCAN to take forward their work programme for 2012/13. 
 

Page 10



Page 9 of 9 
 
 

ACTION: Dave Roberts, Community Area Manager. 

17   Appointments to Outside Bodies and Working Groups 

 The Area Board noted the appointments to outside bodies and Working Groups 
as set out in Appendix A of the report.   
 
Decision 
To confirm the appointments to outside bodies as follows: 
 
Corsham Community Area Network – Cllr Sheila Parker 
The Pound Arts Centre – Cllr Alan MacRae 
Corsham Youth Issues Group – Cllrs Peter Davis and Sheila Parker  

18   Future Meeting Dates 

 Thursday 26 July 2012 – Lacock Village Hall – 7pm 
Thursday 20 September 2012 – Corsham Town Hall – 7pm 
Thursday 22 November 2012 – Corsham Community Centre – 7pm 
Thursday 24 January 2013 – Corsham Town Hall – 7pm 
Thursday 21 March 2013 – Box Pavilion – 7pm 

Page 11



Page 12



Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: Detailed Briefing Document on the Localism Act 

Officer Contact Details: 
Alissa Davies, Principal Policy Officer – 
alissa.davies@wiltshire.gov.uk, 01225 713380 

Weblink: http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/communityandliving/localismact.htm  

Summary of announcement: 
 

The Localism Act received Royal Assent on 15 November 2011. Although the Act contains a 
number of important measures, not all of the measures are in force.   It will not be clear 
how the measures will work in practice until the government publishes regulations and 
guidance which are still awaited.  
 
The council has produced a detailed briefing document on the Localism Act which includes: 

• an overview of the main components of the Localism Act  

• the estimated timescales for measures to be introduced and regulations to be published 
- please see the ‘Status’ section for each measure  

• the potential implications of the Localism Act for Wiltshire  

• information on next steps for Wiltshire Council (and contact details for the lead officers 
for each part of the Act)  

 
The briefing document is available online and copies are being made available to Town and 
Parish Councils via Area Board meetings. 
 

 

 
 

Page 13



Page 14



Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: Paths for Communities – Grant Opportunity for Parishes 

Officer 
Contact 
Details: 

Michael Crook, Countryside Access Development Officer 
01225 713349 

Weblink: 
http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/ourwork/access/rightsofway/p4c.aspx 
 

Further 
details 
available: 

DavidAndrews@visitwiltshire.co.uk  Tel: 01722 341941 
 

 

Summary of Announcement: 
 

Natural England has launched a new Paths For Communities Grant scheme enabling 
community groups and partnerships to improve their local public rights of way network. 
The fund totals £2 million, to be spent before May 2014. 
 
Paths For Communities grant is designed to improve the rights of way network and 
must include a new right of way either in the form of a new physical path or higher 
rights such as upgrading a footpath to a bridleway or restricted byway. Funding has 
come from the Rural Development Programme for England and any scheme must be 
able to demonstrate benefit to the rural economy and rural populations. 
 

Applications for funding from £5,000 to £150,000 can be submitted by local 
communities or broader partnerships. Landowner support, in agreeing a voluntary path 
creation, is essential at the outset. The Fund is open NOW and all application 
agreements have to be made by the end of December 2013. The process is 
competitive so it’s important to ensure your project secures as many benefits as 
possible. 
 

As with all grants no work on the project can start before the application is approved. 
Natural England’s Local Grants Officer will discuss any potential projects with the 
applicant following submission of an initial “Expression of Interest”. This form is 
available on the website above. 
 

Normally 75% of the project will be funded and no additional public funding is allowed 
for the remaining 25% and this includes National Lottery money. However, there is 
some flexibility to allow up to 100% funding. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 15



Page 16



Corsham Area Board ‘You Decide’ 
(Participatory Budgeting) 

 

 1

GRANT CRITERIA and GUIDANCE 
 
In order for you to access funding it is important that you read and understand the grant 
criteria below. These criteria will tell you what you need to include to be considered for a 
grant.  If you have any questions or need help to develop your idea into an application 
please contact Dave Roberts on dave.roberts@wiltshire.gov.uk  or 01249 706380 Work 
07979 318504 Mobile. 

 

 
1. WHAT ARE THE CRITERIA FOR APPLICATIONS? 
 
Applications: 

• can be for bids of any amount up to a maximum value of £1,500. 

• should address an issue for young people in this area. 

• must be completed by young people.  

• must be for projects involving young people.  

• must be for groups/young people from Corsham Community Area. 

• must have all sections of the application form completed in full. 

• must have a sponsor organisation, which must be a constituted group with a 
commitment to equal opportunities and it’s own bank account (this may be a Youth 
Development Centre or School but could be any young people’s group). 

• from an individual young person must be supported by a group of young people, 

• must not be made for anything that is illegal or immoral or that promotes religious 
or political beliefs. 

• must NOT be for items that are statutory requirements e.g. school books. 

• must comply with any rules or regulations that Wiltshire Council’s Youth 
Development Service adheres to regarding appropriate activities for young people 
– i.e. must not be used for activities depicting violence. 

• Must be completed within 12 months of receiving the funding. 
 
2.  WHAT HAPPENS NEXT? 

• A panel will review the grant applications and invite a shortlist of applicants to 
present their ideas to the area board on 22 November 2012. 

• The deadline for applications is Friday 5 October 2012.  We will let you know if you 
need to attend the area board by Monday 25 October 2012.  

• You will have about two minutes at the meeting to present to the board why your 
project should receive funding. You can use power point, photos and video to help 
you explain your ideas. There may also be an opportunity for those at the meeting 
to ask you questions about your project. 

• Everyone at the meeting will vote for the projects they would like to support to help 
allocate the funding. 

• The final decision will be made by members of Corsham Area Board taking into 
consideration the views of the audience. 

 
3.  WHAT IF YOU GET THE MONEY? 

• Your supporting organisation will be sent a cheque for the amount approved. 

• You will complete your project, monitoring and evaluating as you go along. 

Page 17



 2

• At the end of your project, you will be asked to complete an evaluation form and 
submit any other evaluation material you have collected and may be asked to 
report back to the area board. 

• Your supporting organisation will be contacted to check that the money has been 
spent. 

 
Please note:  
 
The Corsham Area Board reserves the right to make decisions based on the number 
and quality of applications received. 

Page 18



1 
 

                  
 

Youth Funding  

 Application Form 2012/2013 
 

Please ensure that you have read the Criteria and Information sheet  
PLEASE COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE 

CONSIDERED 
  

 

1. Contact Details  
 
Name of 
Organisation 

 

      
 

Contact Name       
 

Contact Address 
 

      
 
 
 

Contact number       
 

e-mail       

2. The project  
Project Title/Name       

Please tell us about 
the project/activity 
you want to 
organise/deliver 
and how it will 
benefit the 
community? 
 
 
Important: This 
section is limited to 
600 characters only 
(inclusive of spaces). 

 

      

In which community area does your 
project take place? 
 

Corsham 

 
Where is this project taking place? 
 

  
      

When will the project take place?         

What evidence is there that this 
project/activity needs to take 
place/be funded by the area board?  

       

Reference no 
 

              

Log no 

      

For office use 

Page 19



2 
 

Does this project link to the 
Community Plan or local priorities? 
(if so, please provide details) 
 
 

      

Any other information about your 
project 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Funding  
                            
What will be the total cost of the 
project? 
 

 
£       
  

How much funding are you applying 
for? 

 
£       
  

 
If you are expecting to receive any 
other funding for your project, please 
give details   
 

 

 

 

Source of Funding Amount 
Applied For 

Amount 
Received  

                  

                  

                  

Please give the name of the 
organisation and bank account name 
(but not the number) your grant will 
be paid in to. (N.B. We cannot pay 
money into an individual’s bank account) 

 
      
 
      

4. Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 

 
 The information on this form is correct and that any grant received will be spent on the activities  

     specified 
 

 Any  form of licence, insurance or other approval for this project will be in place before the start of the 
project outlined in this application 
 

 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 
material. 
 

  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 
 

Name:       
 
Position in organisation:       

Date:       

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team   (see section 3) 

 
 

Page 20



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 1

 
 
 
 

1. Neighbourhood Policing Team 
 
      Sgt: Vacant 

  
 Town Centre Team 
 Beat Manager – PC Hazel Anderson 
 PCSO – Shaun Redmond 
  

Rural Team 
 Beat Manager – PC Mandie Ball 
 PCSO – Norman Webster 
 PCSO – James Gatherum 
 
 

2. NPTs - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities: 
 
Up-to-date details about Neighbourhood Policing Teams including team membership, 
current priorities and forthcoming community consultation events can be found on the 
Wiltshire Police Website.  
 
* Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 

 

3. Police Authority Representative: Gill Stafford 
  
Please contact via Wiltshire Police Authority Tel. 01380 734022 or 
http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  
 

 

4. Performance and Other Local Issues: 
 
.Community Speedwatch (CSW) for Bowden Hill-Lacock, Devizes Rd-Box, Velley Hill-Gastard 

Gastard & Lacock Community Speed-watch has now taken off at a rapid speed (excuse the 
pun) after the volunteers spent an evening with us on the 28th May in Lacock.   They were 
trained on the Laser Speed Device and had a Q&A session with the NPT and Liz Ngero Head of 
CSW for Wiltshire Police.  We were also joined by Calne CSW for their Training. Please contact 
your NPT if you would also like to volunteer.  We would especially like to hear from you if you 
live in Box and have a concern about speeding traffic past your houses - you are the observant 
residents who can make a difference and would be an asset to the Team.  

Knifepoint Robberies – I am pleased to tell you all, that a male from Swindon has been 
charged with three knife-point robberies in our Sector.  These were carried out in March 2012 
and relate to 2 in Corsham and 1 in Chippenham.  The male has been remanded in Custody at 
her Majesty’s pleasure until his Court appearance. 
 

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 
Corsham Community Area Board 

Thursday 26
th
 July 2012 

 

Page 21



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 2

Community Events – Corsham NPT have attended various Fetes and a mini ‘Campfest’ armed 
with our wellies!  These have proved to be very successful with many youngsters volunteering 
to have their fingerprints taken and trying on handcuffs.  Still a couple more to go in the 
surrounding Villages; we hope to see you there. 
 
‘Slow Down Campaign’ – Corsham NPT assisted children from Regis Primary School to 
support part of the ‘Kids Say:- Slow Down’ Campaign in an attempt to break the world record for 
a walking bus – 150 pupils took part from our area towards this record.  The results will be 
published at the School shortly. 
 
Alcohol – Regular patrols are carried out as part of our Priorities; as a result alcohol has been 
confiscated from youths and their parents have been informed of their behaviour.  One adult 
male was interviewed and reported for Supplying Alcohol to underage youths and is awaiting his 
Court appearance. 
 
Theft – One adult male was recently questioned in connection with the theft of milk and bread 
from a local shop; he also took the opportunity to admit stealing various pieces of garden 
furniture and other items from several locations and these have now been recovered by 
Corsham NPT and returned to their very grateful owners.    
 
 

 
 
 
 
Martin Schorah 
Inspector Chippenham, Calne and Corsham 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



Quarternumber

Report for Corsham Area Board

The following is an update of Fire and Rescue Service activity up to and including June.  It 

has been prepared using the latest information and is subject to change.

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

0 0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1

2

0 0

3

0 0 0

1

0 0

2

0 0 0 0

2

0

1

2

0

2

1

0

1

0

2

0

2

3

0

3

2

0 0 0 0

2

1 1

0

1

2

6

1 1 1

2

Co-responder Road Traffic Collisions Other Non Fire incidents

Non-Fire incidents attended by WFRS

0

2

4

6

8

10

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

7

1

5

1

0

1

3

2

1

3

6

2

1

2

1

0 0 0 0

1

4

0

1

0

5

2 2 2

6

9

6 6

3

6

3

0

1 1

0

3

2

4

1

4

9

4

3

0

Deliberate Fires
Accidental or Unknown
Fires

Fires by Cause

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

12

3

7

3

6

10 9 8

4

9 9

2 2 3
1

3 2
4

1

5

13

4 4

0

23

20

17

11

17

20

13
15 14

17 16

6
8 7

11

17

10

16

12

22

19
17

13

7

33

23 23

16

19

29

22

25

21

38

24

17
19

16

23

30

21

36

20

31

37 36

29

14

Fires All Incidents All 999 calls

Incidents and Calls

Valid on: 03/07/2012  18:18:36 Subject to change Your Safety: Our Priority

Page 23



Quarternumber

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00

1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0

1

00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0

4

1

0 0 0 0 0

2

0 0 0 0

3

0 0

2

0

2

0 0

Deaths in Fires Injuries in Fires
Other Death (exc
co-responder)

Other injuries (exc
co-responder)

Death & Injuries in incidents attended by
WFRS

Comments and Interventions overleaf

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

0

1

0 0 0

2

0 0 0 0

1

0

1 1

0 0

1

2

0 0 0 0 0 0

4

0 0 0

2

0

1

0 0

2

1

0

1

0

1

0

2

1

0

1 1 1

0

2

3

14

5 5

1

7

3 3

6

4

2 2

4

2

5

10

2

7

6

7

4

6

5

3

False Alarm - Hoax Call False Alarm Good Intent
False Alarm Due to
Equipment

F
a

ls
e

 A
la

rm
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

Number of False Alarm Incidents

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

5

7

9

5

10
11

4

14

11

4

10

6

10

3

9

14

9

4

8

6

11

9
8

3

0 1 1 0 1 0 0

3

0 0
2

0 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 1

3
2

1 10 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HFSC-Service HFSC-partners Other Community Safety

Home Fire Safety Checks and other domestic safety

Corsham Area Board

Valid on: 03/07/2012  18:18:36 Subject to change Your Safety: Our Priority

Page 24



 
June update  
 
 
New Salisbury health facility gets planning permission  
 
Proposals for a new, state-of-the-art GP practice on part the site of the former Old Manor 
Hospital, on Wilton Road, Salisbury have been granted planning permission.   
The new, GP-led development will be the new home for Grove House and New Street 
practices, and the building will be paid for and developed by the practices, who have 
recently merged to become Salisbury Medical Practice.   
 
Notice of the planning permission is available on Wiltshire Council’s website 
at:http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/planninganddevelopment//2012/0017/applicationdocument
ation.htm  

 
NHS Wiltshire launches consultation on Wiltshire Falls and Bones Health Strategy 
2012-14 

 

The Wiltshire Falls and Bones Health Strategy 2012-14 was launched for public 
consultation on Thursday 21 June. The main aim of the strategy is to reduce the number 
of falls which result in injury. 
 
NHS Wiltshire is seeking the views of local people, service users and carers, who’s input 

into discussions about the future shape of the services will allow us to gain as wide a 

view as possible as to how Wiltshire tackles falls and bone health over the next two 

years. 

 

The strategy focuses on five priority areas: 

• Falls and osteoporosis care pathways 

• Multi-disciplinary falls assessment and interventions 

• Osteoporosis assessment and treatment 

• Best practice management of people after a hip fracture 

• Raising awareness of falls and bone health, and the importance of a healthy lifestyle 

 
Maggie Rae, Corporate Director or Public Health and Public Protection, says  
 
“Falls can be very serious for older people but there are many simple steps you can take 
to reduce your chance of falls and fractures. The aims of the Falls and Bone Health 
Strategy are to: improve falls and fracture services used by Wiltshire residents and make 
sure that services respond to the needs of older people; halt the rising number of falls 
and related injuries experienced by older people each year; and support older people to 
access a wide range of community resources.” 
 
Your views on the draft falls and bone health strategy will help us to ensure we have got 

the priorities for Wiltshire right and we look forward to hearing from you. All comments 

on the draft strategy must be received by 13th September 2012.  The draft strategy and 

Page 25



consultation document can be found on the NHS Wiltshire website here: 

http://www.wiltshire.nhs.uk/Clinicians/For-healthcare-professionals/For-healthcare-

professionls.htm which also includes a questionnaire that you can complete for letting us 

know your views/comments. 

 
NHS 111 – Award of contract for call-handling  
 
The contract for the call handling and clinical assessment elements of the new NHS 111 
service in Wiltshire and Bath and North East Somerset has been awarded to Harmoni, 
subject to contract finalisation. 
 
Clinical Commissioning Groups and Harmoni will be working with other local 
stakeholders to deliver a high quality service for patients in Wiltshire and Bath and North 
East Somerset with urgent care needs, from April 2013. 
 
Ed Macalister-Smith, Chief Executive of the NHS B&NES and Wiltshire PCT cluster said:  
“We know people can be confused about which NHS service to use when they need 
help quickly, and too often they use the wrong service.  NHS 111 is an important step in 
our journey towards improving the way that patients use urgent healthcare services.  We 
look forward to working with Harmoni to implement the call-handling and triage elements 
of the wider NHS 111 service”.  
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The next PCT cluster Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday 25 July at 10am at  
Bath & North East Somerset PCT headquarters, St Martin’s Hospital, Clara Cross 
Lane, Bath.  Members of the public are welcome to attend.  Papers are published a 
week before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk or on request from Stacey Saunders, 
NHS Wiltshire (tel: 01380 733839, email: stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk).  

Page 26



 

AB Area Board Report 16/07/2012 

P
a

g
e
1

 

 

A Report of the Corsham Shadow Community Operations Board (COB) 

To the Corsham Area Board. 26 July 2012 

 

Progress Update 

Following the approval of the Planning Application for the Springfield campus by Wiltshire 

Council’s Strategic Planning Committee, enabling works have started on site to provide the 

necessary utilities in support of the new development. 

This has meant the closure of the play area and the removal of some trees. Some of the play 

equipment is being relocated by Corsham Town Council and the Campus, once it is 

redeveloped, will have new children’s play areas and a significant programme of new tree 

planting. 

The utilities work has also effectively closed the existing Corsham School redgra games 

area and it is planned to replace this with a contemporary, more versatile, multi-sport 

artificial grass pitch (AGP) as an integral part of the development which, outside of school 

use, is destined to become an amenity available for the community as a whole. 

Shadow Community Operations Board Activity 

   

The Community Operations Board (COB) has continued to meet weekly in order to progress 

the present planning phase. The phase is defined as RIBA Stage E, and looks in detail at 

the specification for individual spaces with the Campus as a whole. This includes 

refurbishment and new development within the existing Springfield Leisure Centre. 

The COB’s time has been split equally between their own meetings to establish a sound and 

sustainable basis for the development as a whole and with the Wiltshire Council appointed 

architects who have been holding regular ‘client workshops’ in response to the COB-

specified requirements. 

Wherever possible, the COB has sought external guidance from members of the community, 

officers of Wiltshire Council and specialists in a number of fields, in order that decisions are 

based on community experience, technical expertise and are consistent with the Council’s 

transformation programme. These have included the Library and Youth Services, The 

Police, Corsham’s Town and Youth Councils and many individuals and specialist groups 

who have particular interests in the new Campus.  

The conclusion of RIBA Stage E, expected imminently, will allow Wiltshire Council to place 

the necessary contracts for the build and fit out of the new Campus. 

 

Page 27



 

AB Area Board Report 16/07/2012 

P
a

g
e
2

 

 

 

The Next Stages 

 

The COB has been working to a very aggressive schedule, providing the necessary input to 

ensure that the development of the Campus can take place to the best timescale possible. 

This has meant considerable commitment from every single member of the COB, far more 

than could ever have been anticipated when we set out on this journey over 18 months ago. 

Over the next 18 months, the COB will want to work increasingly closely with users of the 

existing Leisure and Community facilities, as well as everyone with a potential interest in 

delivering services out of the Campus. 

Critically, we shall be working closely with Wiltshire Council and others to begin the process 

of understanding the management regime. 

In the interests of ensuring that the Campus is operationally successful from day one, there 

will be an increasingly detailed programme of communications to keep the whole community 

area informed about what they should expect and critically, when they should expect it. This 

will have to be achieved working in collaboration with Wiltshire Council’s communications 

team. 

The Shadow Community Operations Board does not have a budget, and any contribution 

made by its members is entirely voluntary. This voluntary contribution, including the 

development and maintenance of a website, is being made by people and organisations with 

a real belief that the Springfield Campus will become a valuable, and valued, focal point at 

the heart of the Corsham Community Area. We hope that this faith is shared by the 

community at large. 

To date, timescales have had to be indicative. As a pilot we have had to pioneer processes 

and working relationships that are only emerging as the project unfolds and we have tried to 

indicate the principles of what we are working to rather than being able to give specific 

dates, e.g. that new Community facilities should be in use prior to the demolition of the 

existing Community Centre. 

Once the process of building actually starts, notwithstanding the vagaries of the British 

weather, it should be possible to make increasingly accurate forecasts about what is going to 

happen when. In the meantime we would again like to thank the Area Board for its continued 

support. 

 

Allan Bosley. Chair. Community Operations Board 

Page 28



  1 Report No 7 
 

 

 
 

Report to Corsham Area Board 

Date of Meeting 26 July 2012 

Title of Report Area Board Grants  

  

 

Purpose of Report 
 
 
To ask Councillors to consider one application seeking 2012/13 Community Area Grant 
Funding.   
 

Green Square Group – Award £1,000 to run an Olympic style fun day at Corsham 
Regis. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



  2 Report No 7 
 

 
1. Background 
 
1.1. Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 

them by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for Adult Care, Communities and 
Housing (4 April 2012).  Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must 
adhere to the Area Board Grants Guidance 2012/2013.  

      
1.2. In accordance with the Scheme of Delegation, any decision of an Area Board that 

is contrary to the funding criteria and/or the officer’s recommendation would need 
to demonstrate that the application in question has a wider community benefit, and 
give specific reasons for why this should justify an exception to the criteria.   

 
1.3. The emphasis in the Coalition Government’s Localism agenda supports the ethos 

of volunteering and community involvement and the nurturing of resilient 
communities.  With this in mind Community Area Grants (CAGs) should be 
encouraged from and awarded to community and voluntary groups.  Likewise, 
Small Grants (new this year) should be awarded to similar groups, as well as un-
constituted groups of people wanting to improve things near to where they live. 

 
1.4. Corsham Area Board has been allocated a 2012/2013 budget of £43,772 for 

community grants, small grants, community partnership core funding and area 
board/councillor led initiatives.   

 
1.5. Applications of up to and including £1,000 can be made for a Community Area 

Grant, which will not require matched funding.  Amounts of £1,000 - £5000 will be 
required to find matched funding.  The area board will rarely award more than 
£5,000. 

 
1.6. Small Grants, new for this year will fund up to £350, where the total cost of the 

project does not exceed £350.  This grant is aimed at enabling groups (including 
those not formally constituted) to implement projects, involving local people to 
make their community a better place to live.  
 

1.7. Area boards will not consider Community Area Grant (CAG) applications from town 
and parish councils for purposes that relate to their statutory duties or powers that 
should be funded from the local town/parish precept.  However this does not 
preclude bids from town/parish councils, encouraging community projects that 
provide new opportunities for local people or those functions that are not the sole 
responsibility of the town/parish council.  

 
1.8. In addition to CAGs and Small Grants, councillors can submit an Area 

Board/Councillor Led Initiative.  This enables area boards to tackle sticky 
community issues and/or community identified priorities.  Cabinet have 
emphasised that they do not wish these to be used to avoid complying with 
Community Area Grant criteria or for filling gaps where there are council service 
shortfalls.  The application process and form has been updated to bring it in line 
with the other grants. 

 
1.9. Officers are required to provide recommendations in their funding reports (except in 

Page 30



  3 Report No 7 
 

the case of Area Board/Councillor led initiatives), although the decision to support 
applications is made by Wiltshire Councillors on the Area Board. 

 
1.10. Funding applications will be considered at every Area Board meeting. 

 
1.11. Applicants are encouraged to contact and seek funding help from Charities 

Information Bureau (CIB) who work on behalf of Wiltshire Council. CIB support 
community and voluntary groups, town and parish councils to seek funding for 
community projects and schemes both from the Area Board and other local and 
national funding sources. 

 
1.12. Paper copies of funding applications no longer appear as part of the agenda in an 

attempt to reduce paper.  They are however available on the Wiltshire Council web 
site with the area board agenda papers and hard copies available upon request. 

 
1.13. The 2012/2013 funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’s 

website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) and paper versions are available from 
the Community Area Manager.   

 
1.14. A decision was been made in 2010/2011 that paper copies of funding applications 

will no longer appear as part of the agenda in an attempt to reduce volume of 
paper used.  However, the application forms will be available on the Wiltshire 
Council web site and hard copies available upon request. 

 
1.15. All recipients of area board funding are expected to complete and return an 

evaluation form as soon as the project or activity has been completed and this 
should be accompanied by receipts and invoices, as well as photographs if 
possible.  Failure to return the evaluation requested will preclude them from being 
considered for any future funding from the area board.  This applies to all grants 
made by the area board.  

 
1.16. A budget ring-fenced for the needs of young people will again be made available in 

2012/2013.  How this will be allocated will be the decision of the area board.  
 

 
 
 

 
Background 
documents used in 
the preparation of 
this Report 
  

 

• Area Board Grant  Guidance 2012/13 as presented for 
delegated decision   
 

• Corsham Community Area Plan 
 

• Corsham Joint Strategic Needs Document 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 31



  4 Report No 7 
 

 
 
2. Main Considerations 

 
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 2011/12 year are 

made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of the award being 
made.   
 

2.2. There will be 4 further rounds of funding during 2012/2013. The first is contained in 
this report the remaining will take place on; 

 

• 20 September 2012  

• 22 November 2012  

• 24 January 2013  

• 21 March 2013 
 

 
3. Environmental & Community  Implications 
 
3.1. Area Board Grants contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, 

social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent and 
specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project. 

 
4. Financial Implications 

 
4.1. Awards must fall within the Area Boards budget allocated to the Corsham Area 

Board. 
 

4.2. If grants are awarded in line with officer recommendations, Corsham Area Board 
will have a balance of £35,726. 

 
5. Legal Implications 
 
5.1. There are no specific legal implications related to this report. 
 
6. HR Implications 

 
6.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report. 

 
7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 

 
7.1. Community Area Grants and Small Grants will give local community and voluntary 

groups, town and parish council’s equal opportunity to receive funding towards 
community based projects and schemes, where they meet the funding criteria. 

 
7.2. Implications relating to individual grant applications are outlined within section 8 – 

Officer Recommendations. 
 
 
 

Page 32



  5 Report No 7 
 

8. Officer Recommendations 
 

 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

 
8.1 
 

 
Green Square Group 

 
Olympic Fun Day 

 
£1,000 

 
8.1.1. Award £1,000 to organise and run an Olympic style fun day in the heart of the 

community. 
 
8.1.2. This application meets grant criteria 2012/13. 
 
8.1.3. This application demonstrates a link to the Community Plan.” Acitities for young 

people”  
 

8.1.4. This application also demonstrates a direct link to the JSA priorities identified at the 
February 2012 consultation and supported at the May 2012 Area Board. 

 
8.1.5. This group, is a not for profit group. Their primary business is social housing but 

they compliment this with tenant participation and assisting local communities with 
organising activities in the local community. This particular project is being 
organised by young people. 

 
8.1.6. This project has the full support of Corsham Regis School. 
 
8.1.7. If the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project the project will be 

delayed until alternative funding can be found. 
 

 
 
Appendices: 
 

 
Appendix 1 Grant application – Green Square Group 
  
 
 

 
No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report. 
 
 
Report Author 

 
Dave Roberts Corsham Community Area Manager 
Tel: 07979318504 
E-mail dave.roberts@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 33



Page 34



1 
 

                  
 

Community Area Grant Application Form 
2012/2013 

Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  
 PLEASE COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

To fund projects up to £1,000 without the need for matched funding  
To fund up to 50% of projects costs of projects over £1,000 

Maximum Grant £5,000 
 

For larger projects we strongly advise you to contact Charities Information Bureau three months before you 
approach the area board.  (See Section 2 for contact details) 

Please contact your Community Area Manager before completing your application 
(See Section 3 for contact details) 

 

1. Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation 

GreenSquare - Young Advisors 
 

Contact name       
 

Contact address       

Contact number       
 

e-mail       

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council   
Other, please specify       

2. Your project  
Project Title/Name Olympic Fun Day 

What is your 
project about and 
what does it aim to 
achieve?  
 
Important: This 
section is limited to 
600 characters only 
(inclusive of 
spaces). 

 

 

Better community spirit and involvement, within a socially deprived area whilst giving the 
community a chance to to get a taste of activities they would not normally have the  chance 
to do, such as sporting and heathy living activities. Whilst also  building on  community 
resiliance and giving something back to the people at the heart of the community. 
We will provide young people a chance to feel included in their community and have an 
oppurtunity to tell us how they feel about their community and ways they would like  to see it 
improved.  

 
In which community area does your 
project take place? (Please give 
name – see section 3  

  
Corsham 

I/we have discussed our project 
with the town/parish council? 
 

 
Yes                    Date                                                          No    

I/we have discussed our project 
with our Wiltshire councillor? 

 

 
Yes                    Date                                                          No   

Reference no 
 

              

Log no 

      

For office use 

Section 4 

Page 35



2 
 

 
Where will your project take place? 
 

Corsham Regis Primary School   

When will your project take place? 
 

18
th
 August  

How did you discover there was a 
need for your project (please 
provide evidence) and how will your 
project benefit your local 
community?  

 
 
Important: Please do not type/write 
in paragraphs – This section is 
limited to 700 characters only 
(inclusive of spaces) 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting with customer manager, whose market research team have 
recently found, that specific area had never had an event held for them 
and had been left feeling unappreciated and isolated. There is also a clear 
lack of facilities and activites for young people in the area, and by 
organisng this event  we would be ecouraging them to take part in new 
activites, not only this time but in the future too.  

How many people will benefit from 
your project? 

200  

How does your project demonstrate 
a direct link to the local community 
plan for your area? (see 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) 
or priorities of your area board) 
Please provide a reference/page no.  

A key action would be engaging with the young people to establish their 
needs and aspirations and find a way for their voice to be heard.    

 
 
 
page 23  
 

Any other information about your project. (Limited to a 1000 characters) 
The olympic fun day will be a chance for the community to get involved in wide range of activities they may have not 
had a chance to experience before, whilst promoting a healthy positive life style. The activities people can take part 
in on the day will be 'eco-kids' activites which include craft activites and decorating and planting plant pots. 
This would be a taster day to gain knowledge of wether a similar longer sports project would work in the future, in 
the Corsham area. It would give young people in the area a chance to give us feedback on any services and 
activities they would like to see introduced, which would encourage them to take part in future planned activities.  
The day will have a wide range of sporting activities on the day including, 'welly javelin' , relay races, throwing 
games, and a fitness circuit, with a prize for the healthiest person. Corsham Regis school are offering the school 
grounds as way of contribution towards an event the are very supportive of. 

To be completed ONLY where town/parish councils are making an application  
 
Is your project one which parish/town councils have powers to raise local 
taxes to fund? 
 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Could your project be funded from your reserves? 
 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Is your project urgent (having to be completed in this financial year?  If you 
answer YES please provide evidence elsewhere on the application form 
 

 

Yes                    No   

Page 36



3 
 

3.  Management  

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation?   
Of these, how many are: 

 
Over 50 years                                       Male       Female       

 
25 – 50 years                                        Male                       Female          
 
Under 25 years                                     Male 4 Female 4 
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Disabled People                                   Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    
 
Black and Minority Ethnic people      Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    

 
 
If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to fund it?   
       

 
How will you know whether your project has made a difference in the community?  What information will be 
collected to enable you to know that the project has made a positive impact on your community and met the 
local need? 
Higher numbers of residnet involvement, and a postive response from people who attend on the day, along with the 
suggestion of future events. On the day we will be holding a 'youth booth' wihich allows us to get recorded feedback 
on how people felt the day went, and what we could do for them in the future, we will also provide a confidential 
feedback form for those who don’t wish to be recorded.  

Has Charities Information Bureau 
(CIB) helped you with this 
application/to seek funding for this 
project? 
  

 
 

Yes              Date contacted CIB                                     No   

 
To whom have you applied for 
funding for this project (other than 
Wiltshire Council)?  
 
Please list with amount applied for 
and whether you have been 
successful 
 
 

Name of Funder Amount 
Applied For 

Amount 
Received  

                  

                  

                  

                  

Have you or do you intend to apply 
for a grant from another area board 
within this financial year?  
 
If yes, please state which one(s). 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
       

Are you in receipt or anticipating 
other funding from other Wiltshire 
Council departments for this project?  
 
 
 
 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



4 
 

 

4.  Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year ending:       Month:       Year:       

A - Total income: £      

B - Minus total expenditure: £      

Surplus/deficit for year:  (A minus B) £      

Free reserves currently held (i.e.  
money not committed to other 
projects/operating costs) 

£         

5. Financial information – If you can claim back V.A.T. please exclude VAT from the figures you 

provide us. If you have to pay the V.A.T then please include V.A.T. in the figures you provide us. 

 
Project Costs  A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g. equipment, 
installation etc.  

Project  Income  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Food and Drink 
 

£150 Own fundraising/reserves     £      

Various Inflatables 
 

£300           £      

Eco-Kids 
 

£250 Parish/town council     £      

Circus workshop 
 

£100           £      

Decorations 
 

£50 Trusts/foundations      £      

Prizes 
 

£50           £      

Sports Equipment 
 

£100 In kind     £      

      
 

£                £      

      £            
 

          

      
 

£      Other      £      

      
 

£                £      

Total Project Expenditure  
 

£1,000 Total Project Income  £      

 

Total project income B 

 
£0 

Total project expenditure A 
 

£1,000 

Project shortfall A – B 
 

£1,000 

Grant sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board 
 

£1,000 

Bank Details   

Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Barclays 

      
 

Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Chippenham Scouts  

      
 

Page 38



5 
 

 

 
6. Supporting information – Please enclose all the following documentation as failure to 
do so may lead to a delay in your application being considered 
 

Enclosed (please tick) 
 

     All written quotes including the one(s) you are going to use  
 

      Latest inspected/audited accounts or annual report or Income/expenditure budget for current financial  year 
  

      Terms of reference/constitution/group rules 
 

     Evidence of ownership/lease of buildings and/or land 
 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 
 

7. Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 

 
 This application meets all the funding criteria   

 
 

 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  
     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 
 

 If a grant is received, I will provide copies of all receipts and invoices associated with the grant and  
     provide information and photographs to demonstrate how the grant was spent. 
 
 

 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  
     this grant application. 
 
 

 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  
     project outlined in this application.    
 

 Child Protection      Safeguarding Adults 
  
   Public Liability Insurance           Equal opportunities   
 
   Access audit    Environmental impact 
 
  Planning permission applied for (date)       or granted (date)       
 
 

 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 
material. 
 
 

  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 
 

Name: Nigel Frayling 
 
Position in organisation: Young Advisor 
 

Date: 05/07/2012 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team   (see section 3) 

 

Page 39



Page 40



CORSHAM AREA BOARD    AGENDA ITEM NO. 12 
26 July 2012  
    
 
Community Area Transport Group (CATG) Recommendations to 
Corsham Area Board 
 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To provide an update on the position of the proposals from the CATG 

meeting that took place on 21 June 2012. 
 
2. Background 
 
2.1 At the CATG meeting held on 21 June 2012 Information was circulated 

that outlined outlined issues at St Patricks School, Pickwick Road and 
South Place all in Corsham. Three options were considered and the 
following recommendations made. 

 
3. Recommendations from CATG   
 
3.1 St Patricks School 

Flashing amber lights have been ordered and will be installed.  It was 
stated that further works were necessary to resolve the wider issues 
associated with this location. A plan was circulated with some 
suggestions for improvements. After careful consideration CATG made 
the following recommendations. 

 
(a) Not to install the bollards as suggested in the paper.  

 
(b) To install double yellow lines along both sides of the entrance to the 

school and along the side of the road opposite the almshouses both 
to a distance as advised by highways engineers. This Traffic 
Regulation Order (TRO) to be incorporated with zebra crossing at 
Pickwick Road, weight restriction sign movement at Neston and the 
waiting restrictions at Pound Pill TROs to reduce costs. 

 
          Action: Gareth Rogers to take comments to Kirsty Wilson Traffic & 

Network Management. To draw up new plans and consult with 
Police, Corsham Town Council and St Patricks School. 

 
3.2     Pickwick Road. 
           A survey was carried out on 29 March 2012. This location fits the  

criteria laid down and a zebra crossing is the desired outcome for 
Pickwick Road as described in the report. The quality of the report was 
commended by Corsham Town Council who were in full support of the 
proposals and thanked Gareth Rogers. 

 
          This scheme will cost in the region of £26,000 to implement. CATG 

made the recommendation to support this bid and recommended that a 

Page 41



bid be made to the Wiltshire Council substantive highways funds for 
50% of the cost of this project and ask Corsham Town Council to fund 
the other 25% with CATG funding the further 25%. 

 
          It was also suggested to explore the possibility of S106 funds from 

Katherine Park. 
 
           Action: GR and DR to prepare a bid to WC substantive highways 

budget. DM to ask Corsham Town Council to consider funding 
and SD to explore S106 funding.  

 
3.3     South Place – Corsham 

The trial at South Place commenced 16 April 2012 and concluded on 
30 April 2012. 
 
A report was circulated and highlighted the main findings and 
complaints. 
 
There have been negotiations with Corsham Estate who have 
confirmed that they could allow a new access to be formed from the car 
park to the rear of the Methuen Arms to the gates at the side of the war 
memorial, thus by-passing South Place.  Discussion took place around 
the various issues with ownership of paths, rights of way, buggies and 
wheelchairs gaining access through the gates and lighting through the 
wooded area. However the group felt that this was an avenue worth 
pursuing and could be seen to be helping the parking and general 
traffic situation in Lacock Road. 
 
Action: David Martin and Councillor Peter Davis to meet with 
Corsham Estate to negotiate further and report back to the next 
CATG meeting. 

 
4. Options Considered 
 
4.1 Support the recommendations as described above. 
  
5. Reason for recommendation 
 5.1 The proposals above have the support of CATG and Corsham 

Town Council.  
  
6. Recommendation 
6.1 To support the recommendations from CATG meeting of 21 June 2012 

as outlined above. 
 

 

Contact: Dave Roberts 
Corsham Community Area Manager 
Background Papers 
CATG notes of 21 June 2012 
Appendices None 

Page 42



 
CORSHAM 
AREA BOARD 
 

Date Cabinet Member 
Attending 

Location Area Board Agenda Items 
 

Other events 
happening 
(provisional) 

20 September 
2012 

Cllr John Brady 
Finance Performance and 
Risk 

Corsham Town 
Hall 

Community Items: 
Update from Green Square 
Partner items: 
Partner Updates 
Update from Fire and Rescue Service regarding their 
recent consultation 
 
Corporate items: 
2012 Summary and Legacy 
Housing Need and Review of Housing Allocation 
Strategy 
Community Area Grants will be considered. 
 

 

22 November 
2012 

Portfolio Holder Corsham 
Community Centre 

Community Items: 
Youth Funding Allocation – Dragons’ Den Event 
Partner items: 
Partner Updates 
Police and Crime Commissioners 
Corporate items: 
 
Community Area Grants will be considered. 
 

 

 
 
Community Area Manager: Dave Roberts (dave.roberts@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Democratic Services Officer: Marie Todd (marie.todd@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Service Director: Siân Walker (sian.walker@wiltshire.gov.uk) 

Agenda Item No. 13  

P
a
g
e
 4

3



P
a
g
e
 4

4


	Agenda
	1 Chairman's Welcome and Introductions
	3 Minutes
	5 Chairman's Announcements
	Paths for Communities - Grants for Parishes
	Youth Funding Scheme
	Youth Funding Scheme - Application Form

	6 Partner Updates
	Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service Update
	NHS Wiltshire Update
	Shadow Community Operations Board Update

	7 Community Area Grants
	Community Area Grants - Appendix

	12 Recommendations from the Community Area Transport Group
	13 Future Meeting Dates and Forward Work Plan

